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Dr John D Cash

Rogional Direcctor

Edinburgh and South-East Scotland
Blood Transfusion Service

Royal Infirnary

EDINBURGH

EH3 9HB

Dear John
F¥P / PFC / FACTOR VIII

1 thank you for tho copy of your intoresting letter of Oth January

to Goneral Jeffroy on the shove subject. I was extrenely disappointed
whon, earlier in tho year, your suggestion of providing an annual
estinate for each region on the supply of FFP was rejocted by your
fellow Regional Directors., It 48 my o6wn opinion that, even when

wrong, it is useful to have a target pre-set in space and time toward

which one can aspiro. Rather sadly, whén it comes to factor VIII
concentrates, tho achiovcmonts of tho PFC havo a habit of falling
short on expectation. Those faillures arise partly within the FFC,
partly due to my tondency to optimism and partly to the peregrinations
of tho plasma supply situation.

You and tho staff of the Edinburgh Centro aro to be congratulated on
exceeding your estimate By-a comfortable margin; £f nothing else you
bave vindicated complotely tho policy of forward planning. In my
opinion "doA#g ones best" would have to include somo kind of ostimate
againet which one ¢an make a nsasuro of whether or not best is really
being achieved.
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I think one could split hairs on the subject of your humbers but
thero iz ono point on which, recently, I have been carrying out s
sorious asscssment and that is the real y161d of the PFC in terms
of facotor VIII concentrate. It is truo that we are getting better
at tho garo and aro showing more unirormity of poerformance and
that our crude yiold is roughly 40% on average. However, I hage
rocontly boen meking rough calculations taking into account the
amount of material ronovéd fronm each pool Zfor tho various aspects
of quality control, This, togothor with tho losses occasioned on
rosolution ieads me to believe that the actual yield at the point
of administration to the patient is probably closer to 30% overall,
Quite obviously one of our major and immediate future problems is
to reduce and improve this situation. We have nov comploted the
prelininary investigations of the comcept of adding polymer to the
Plasma at the tine of soparation and I am preparing a series of
vials of additive solutionysoithat wo can mount a trial of this
concopt through the good officos of Iain Cook. Early studies with
PEG puggost that wo may be able to protect ARF during storage and
the early stages of processing and so reduce somo 108s0s. Equally,
the secoud serious point of process loss, filtration, has been
occupying our ninds for some time and wo now .have quite good ovidence
that this loss 18 partly mediated by temperature but, porhaps more
importantly, by tho naterials used for filtration. ¥e now await
supplics of a new type of mediun which is oxpected to show mubstantial
inprovencnt. At least thoreo is sone Gernaq)yhich is oncouraging.
Theso factors should all, I hope, upset your calculations in the
right direction.

The letter which Gonoral Jeffroy wroto in August was based on the
assunption that we could expect supplies of ¥FP to the BFC to be
naintained at tho lovols achioved in carly 1975 but this assumption

was a disastrous-error sinco the plasma intake to the PFC is now back
to the lovels of 1972 or thereabout., Tho record for 2976 so far is
that we have processed one pool (roughly 120 dosés) and have allocated
process space for a socond pool in tho first weok of February although
I have not allocated a pool number since the plasna issnot to hand.

In November and Docember 1975 we had allocated space for 16 batches

of AHF but 12 of those had to be allocated to ceryoprecipitate
supernatant to keop ny staff in employment and in an attempt to "scrounge"
a little extra active matorial. This process ylelds between six and

20 vial units containing not less than 230 units of factor VIIT which
could be rodissolved in 100 ml but which contains 3.2 g of protein per
dose. I know that this is not a very wondorful product but I believe
it to bo capable of 4dmprovement and it does represent, in terns of

the amount of cryosupernatant in store, a potentinl of almost 6 000 000
units,
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Dr John D Cash
Regional Director -3~ 13th January 1975

I would like to believe that the PFC will be able to support the
very creditable estinate you have made forward into 1977 but I
bolfove that the realistic answers to the quostions in your last
paragraph arc that, unless prosent patéorns of plasnma supply

changoe dramatically, you can oxpoect the current trend of falling
issues to continue with a lovoling of the curve about the level

of wookly delivery which you sugpgest. The ‘misging vials" haveo
gono to your collecagues in other regions and I doubt if roinbursnent
is possible. One alternativo is the supgestion that each region

-gends to the PFC such frosh plasma ags is considored ttecessary for

the return of intermediato concentrate to that region. If this
rolicy wore adopted then rmost of the production fron Liberton would
go to Edinburgh and Invorness pro rata. You know well py opinion
of such a pdlicy but if you woro to make such a suggestion I think
that, under present circumstances, I would foel bound to give you
my full support. I do not boliocvo that this is tho correct way to
tacklo a national problom but it may be tho only solution in face
of tho fallure of theo policy of communality of rcgional cifort,
Porhaps the answer lies in the last sentonce of your letter which,
in iisol?, poscs anothor question "which patients?™,

With kind regards

Yours sincerely

JOHR G WATT
Scientific Difector

¢.c. Major-Genoral H C Joffrey
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